Meramec Region Transportation Advisory Committee

DATE: February 7,2017

TO:

Transportation Advisory Committee

FROM: John Casey, Chairman

RE:

Meeting notice and agenda for February 15, 2018 TAC Meeting

The Meramec Region Transportation Advisory Committee will meet at 4:00 p.m., Thursday, February
18, 2018 at the Meramec Regional Planning Commission, 4 Industrial Drive, St. James, MO. Please plan
to attend this meeting.

10.

11.

12.

MEETING AGENDA
Call to Order & Welcome: John Casey, Chairman

Approval of December 14, 2017 TAC Minutes: John Casey, Chairman. Committee action
required.

STIP Projects Update: Steve Engelbrecht, MoDOT, will provide information and updates on
MoDOT’s State Transportation Improvement Plan.

MoDOT Cost-Share Program: Preston Kramer, MoDOT, will provide an update on the
program.

Public Transit Human Services Transportation Coordination Plan (PTHSTCP): Anne
Freand, MRPC, will provide an overview of the final plan. Committee action required.

Recap of State Transportation Planning Partners Meeting: Bonnie Prigge, MRPC, will
provide an overview of the meeting held on Thursday, February 8, 2018 in Jefferson City.

Title VI Plan Update: Bonnie Prigge, MRPC, will provide an overview of the Title VI Plan
update.

Road Safety Audit: MRPC will summarize the road safety audit (RSA) process and the
committee will review the areas proposed for study in the Meramec Region.

MoDOT Updates and Staff Reports (As time allows): Central District engineers will update
TAC members on local projects, funding, legislation, or other recent topics.

Member Reports (As time allows): Time allowed for local transportation issues to be brought to
the attention of the TAC.

Next TAC Meeting: April 12, 2018

Adjournment
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